From: CoC <CoC@rivco.org>

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 12:38 PM

To: Ng, Kin Tat Natalis <KNg@rivco.org>

Subject: FY 2021 CoC Program Competition - August 19, 2021 Update

Dear Riverside County CoC Members,

Please be informed that the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) announced the
Notification Of Funding Opportunities (NOFP) on Wednesday, August 18th, 2021. The email below is the
updated announcement sent on Thursday, August 19th, 2021. Approximately $2,656,000,000 is
available nationwide in this FY 2021 CoC Program NOFO. Please click here for detailed information on
HUD website.

Riverside County Continuum of Care (CoC) has the opportunity to compete for:

CoC Number and Name PPRN Estimated Tier1 CoC Bonus DV Bonus CoC Planning
ARD
CA-608 - Riverside City & County CoC $13,560,128 | $10,730,665 | $10,730,665 | $678,006 $2,034,019 $406,804
Lengend:

*PPRN — Preliminary Pro Rata Need
**ARD — Annual Renewal Demand
***CoC — Continuum of Care
****DV — Domestic Violence

There will be more information and discussion on this subject in the upcoming months in CoC Meetings,
Board of Governance (BoG) Meetings and announcements via our email distribution. If you have not
done so yet, please click here to join the Riverside County CoC so that you can receive all information
and CoC funding opportunities distributed via our email system.

Thank you!
PS: Feel free to browse through the resources and links under my signature in this email below.

Sincerely,

Natalis Ng, MBA (He/Him/His)

Administrative Services Officer

Continuum of Care (CoC) Division

Department of Housing, Homelessness Prevention and Workforce Solutions (HHPWS)
3403 Tenth Street, Suite 300

Riverside, CA 92501

Cell: (951) 255-8560

Email: kng@rivco.org


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!VonqtB7d03j6DELRTt0KqyMbmPWGCI9SmcWGjLWhRDxXELRmwYozon5JCK0$
https://www.harivco.org/CountyofRiversideContinuumofCare/tabid/239/Default.aspx
https://www.harivco.org/CountyofRiversideContinuumofCare/tabid/239/Default.aspx
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/rivcocmembership
mailto:kng@rivco.org

= For CoC homeless services, meeting agendas with log-in
links, please click here.

= To access homeless services or nearest emergency shelter
program in your area: HomeConnect:

800-498-8847 / email: HOMECONNECT@RUHEALTH.ORG
= For a list of emergency shelters and services in Riverside
County, please click here.
= To apply for Housing Choice Voucher (Section 8) Program,
please click here.
= Ending Youth Homelessness — click here to see A
Muiltidisciplinary Approach to End Homelessness
= For rental assistance in Riverside County, please call 211 or
click here to visit United Lift website for west county or click

here to visit Lift To Rise website for east county.
= To get financial help including Unemployment insurance, Eviction protection,

Mortgage relief, Small business and employer relief, Food assistance and No credit

score changes, please click here.
= The Housing Authority of County of Riverside is offering Landlord Incentives. Click

here for details.
= For free or reduced cost services like medical care, food, job training, and more in

Coachella Valley, please click here.
= For free (pro bono) legal services, education and counseling for qualified low-

income residents of Riverside County, please click here and contact Riverside

Legal Aid.

From: SNAPS-PROGRAM-INFORMATION <SNAPS-PROGRAM-INFORMATION@HUD.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 1:06 PM

To: SNAPS-PROGRAM-INFORMATION-L@HUDLIST.HUD.GOV

Subject: FY 2021 CoC Program Competition - August 19, 2021 Update

FY 2021 Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition
Update — August 19, 2021

The Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for the Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Continuum of Care
(CoC) Program Competition (NOFO) is available on Grants.gov and the Funding Opportunities
page on HUD’s website.

Submission Deadline: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 at 8:00 PM EST
Updates:

e e-snaps, the electronic application system for the CoC Program Competition, is open


https://www.harivco.org/ContinuumofCareDivision/CountyofRiversideContinuumofCare/tabid/239/Default.aspx
mailto:HOMECONNECT@RUHEALTH.ORG
https://www.harivco.org/Portals/0/Emergency%20Shelters%20and%20Services%20in%20Riverside%20County.pdf
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.harivco.org/Program/HowtoApply/tabid/69/Default.aspx__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!WjhkXK4rrOxDkcA8T8r8W2OKQS5vmuZn-TEJBMCBC1dKHJ9YgzIuYqspjMYj7DA$
https://www.harivco.org/Portals/0/5-%20CoC%20Webinar%20Series%20Presenation.pdf
https://www.unitedlift.org/
https://www.lifttorise.org/contact-us
https://covid19.ca.gov/get-financial-help/#unemployment-insurance
https://covid19.ca.gov/get-financial-help/#eviction-protection
https://covid19.ca.gov/get-financial-help/#mortgage-relief
https://covid19.ca.gov/get-financial-help/#small-business-relief
https://covid19.ca.gov/get-financial-help/#food-assistance
https://covid19.ca.gov/get-financial-help/#credit-score
https://covid19.ca.gov/get-financial-help/#credit-score
https://covid19.ca.gov/get-financial-help/
https://www.harivco.org/Portals/0/Landlord/Landlord%20Incentive%20Flyer%20(4).pdf?ver=2021-06-10-101533-977
https://cvhip.com/
http://riversidelegalaid.org/
mailto:SNAPS-PROGRAM-INFORMATION@HUD.GOV
mailto:SNAPS-PROGRAM-INFORMATION-L@HUDLIST.HUD.GOV
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=335322__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!VonqtB7d03j6DELRTt0KqyMbmPWGCI9SmcWGjLWhRDxXELRmwYoze6AZpN8$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.hud.gov/program_offices/spm/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/fundingopps/fy21_coc__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!VonqtB7d03j6DELRTt0KqyMbmPWGCI9SmcWGjLWhRDxXELRmwYozEx67N2k$

e The following documents have been posted on the CoC Program Competition page of HUD’s
website:

o FY 2021 CoC Estimated ARD Reports — there are two reports:

= One report for all Collaborative Applicants that do not have UFA designation
» One report for Collaborative Applicants with UFA designation and includes the
available UFA Costs amount

o Detailed Instructions

o CoC Application
o CoC Priority Listing
o Project Applications — all

« Navigational Guides

Accessing the Project Application
New Project Application

Renewal Project Application

UFA Costs Project Application
Planning Costs Project Application
CoC Priority Listing
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Additional guidance including Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) and remaining Navigational
Guides will be posted to the CoC Program Competition page within the next two weeks.

Questions

Questions regarding the FY 2021 CoC Program Competition process must be submitted to
CoCNOFO@hud.gov.

Questions related to e-snaps functionality (e.g., password lockout, access to user’s application
account, updating Applicant Profile) must be submitted to e-snaps@hud.gov.

Listserv Notifications

If you are aware or suspect that the Collaborative Applicant or project applicant for your CoC is
not currently receiving these listserv messages, please forward the following link so the
Collaborative Applicant or project applicant can register to receive listserv messages as this is
the only form HUD uses to communicate CoC Program information to the public:

o SNAPS Competitions, specifically for Competition related messages; and



https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!VonqtB7d03j6DELRTt0KqyMbmPWGCI9SmcWGjLWhRDxXELRmwYozon5JCK0$
mailto:CoCNOFO@hud.gov
mailto:e-snaps@hud.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.hud.gov/subscribe/signup?listname=SNAPS*20Competitions&list=SNAPS-COMPETITIONS-L__;JQ!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!VonqtB7d03j6DELRTt0KqyMbmPWGCI9SmcWGjLWhRDxXELRmwYoz9GXnX4I$

e SNAPS Program Information, general information regarding SNAPS programs.

HHHHHH R
We hope that you will want to continue receiving information from HUD.
We safeguard our lists and do not rent, sell, or permit the use of our lists by others, at any time, for any

reason.

HUD COVID-19 Resources and Fact Sheets

If you wish to be added or removed from this mail list, please go here and follow the instructions to
either subscribe or unsubscribe.


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.hud.gov/subscribe/signup?listname=SNAPS*20Program*20Information&list=SNAPS-PROGRAM-INFORMATION-L__;JSU!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!VonqtB7d03j6DELRTt0KqyMbmPWGCI9SmcWGjLWhRDxXELRmwYozmhzdLG4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.hud.gov/coronavirus__;!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!VonqtB7d03j6DELRTt0KqyMbmPWGCI9SmcWGjLWhRDxXELRmwYoz_mHeqho$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.hud.gov/subscribe/signup?listname=SNAPS*20Program*20Information&list=SNAPS-PROGRAM-INFORMATION-L__;JSU!!JTyGX330HN5x6Ko!VonqtB7d03j6DELRTt0KqyMbmPWGCI9SmcWGjLWhRDxXELRmwYozmhzdLG4$

